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TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Dr. Scott R. Muri, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO SET DATE FOR
CANVASSING OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY 6, 2023 ELECTION RESULTS
(SOLICITUD DE APROBACION PARA FIJAR LA FECHA DEL ESCRUTINIO DE
LOS RESULTADOS DE LAS ELECCIONES DEL 6 DE MAYO DE 2023 DE LA
MESA DIRECTIVA)

DATE: April 18, 2023

Pursuant to Section §67.003 of the Texas Election Code the canvass generally must take place
not later than the 11th day after election day and not earlier than the later of: (1) the third day
after election day; (2) the date on which the early voting ballot board has verified and counted
all provisional ballots, if a provisional ballot has been cast in the election; or (3) the date on which
all timely received ballots cast from addresses outside of the United States are counted, if a
ballot to be voted by mail in the election was provided to a person outside of the United States.

The last day to receive ballots from voters who are voting outside the United States is May 11,
2023; the last day to receive carrier envelopes placed in the mail by 7:00 p.m. on Election Day,
is May 12, 2023; the last day for early voting ballot board to convene to qualify and count any
provisional ballots is May 15, 2023; and the last day for the official canvass of returns is May 17,
2023. Therefore, it is recommended that the Board of Trustees set the date for canvassing the
election on May 16, 2023.
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Administrative Recommendation:

Approval Requested to Set Date for Canvassing of Board of Trustees May 6, 2023 Election for
May 16, 2023.



